
Masterclass
ST JAMES’ ANGLICAN CHURCH

ON THE HISTORY OF ST. JAMES’
SATURDAY, 23rd MARCH 

LEADER
RICHARD DELAFORCE

 

PROGRAMME

10.30AM INTRODUCTION

1787 TO 1814:   PURCHASE OF LAND
1815 TO 1818:  BUILDING OF THE CHAPEL

1819 TO 1868:  CONSECRATION AND CHURCH EXTENSION
1869 TO DATE: WAR MEMORIAL AND WELL HOUSE

11 .30 TOUR OF CHURCHYARD
 ( IF TIME AND WEATHER PERMITS)

12.30 COFFEE IN WELL HOUSE

1660 TO 1786:  EARLY HISTORY


